

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

# This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search http://ageconsearch.umn.edu aesearch@umn.edu

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

# **Department Publications**

# 2005

**Department of Applied Economics** 

**University of Minnesota** 

April 2006

# Department Publications 2005

Prepared by Louise Letnes and Sharon Kill April 2006

> Department of Applied Economics College of Agricultural, Food, and Environmental Sciences University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue - 231 ClaOff St. Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.

The University of Minnesota is committed to the policy that all persons shall have equal access to its programs, facilities, and employment without regard to race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, disability, public assistance status, veteran status, or sexual orientation.

# DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED ECONOMICS

#### UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

The mission of the Department of Applied Economics is to serve Minnesota through academic excellence in education and research that is relevant to the needs of modern society. The thrust of the Department's efforts encompasses economic problems and policy alternatives related to: Environmental and Resource Economics; Food Systems; Growth, Development and Trade; and Public Sector Economics. Specific subareas include:

Agricultural and Food Marketing Agricultural Finance Agricultural Prices Community Development **Consumption Economics** Economic Development Economics of Public Services Farm and Agribusiness Management International Trade Human Resources Labor Economics Land Use Planning Production Economics Public Policy Regional Economics **Resource and Environmental Economics** State and Local Organization and Finance

The programs of the Department of Applied Economics include:

Undergraduate and Graduate Teaching Extension and Continuing Education Fundamental and Applied Research International Programs

Each faculty member engages in one or more of these complementary activities of the Department.

As a part of the education program of the Department, the staff periodically publishes research results, papers, and speeches. This portion of their work is indexed annually and catalogued so that it may be used as a reference for their projects and activities, and to make it more readily available to others. Also included are publications of former Department members where the publications are based on work conducted while at the University of Minnesota. This listing does not reflect all the educational research, teaching, or extension endeavors of the staff. It includes only that portion that is in print. Publications are indexed by author.

The Department also issues a quarterly report "Minnesota Applied Economist" that highlights news and publications of the Department and its members. Electronic copies of past issues are available at http://www.apec.umn.edu/MnApEc. If you would like to receive this report electronically as it is issued, please contact the editor at: apecmae@umn.edu

This list, plus lists from previous years are available on the Department of Applied Economics website at: http://www.apec.umn.edu/publist.

# DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED ECONOMICS UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

# DEPARTMENT PUBLICATIONS

# CONTENTS

|       |  | PAGE  |
|-------|--|-------|
| I.    | BOOKS  | 1     |
| II.   | CHAPTERS IN BOOKS  | 1-3   |
| III.  | JOURNAL ARTICLES   | 3-6   |
| IV.   | BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS          |       |
|       | A. STAFF PAPERS  | 7-8   |
|       | B. CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL POLICY | 8-10  |
|       | C. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER                           | 11    |
|       | D. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER                              | 11-12 |
|       | E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS                              | 12-17 |
| V.    | EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS                                   |       |
|       | A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT                  | 17-19 |
|       | B. MINNESOTA COUNCIL ON ECONOMIC EDUCATION               | 20    |
|       | C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS                  | 20-22 |
| VI.   | POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES                                   | 22-23 |
| VII.  | OP-ED ARTICLES   | 23-24 |
| VIII. | SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS                          | 25-27 |
| IX.   | COMPUTER SOFTWARE  | 28    |
| Х.    | WEB PAGES  | 28-29 |
| XI.   | ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS                               | 29-30 |
| XII.  | THESES   |       |
|       | A. PH.D. THESES  | 30    |
|       | B. MASTER'S THESES                                       | 31    |
|       | C. PLAN B PAPERS   | 31-32 |
| XIII. | AUTHOR INDEX   | 33-34 |

# I. BOOKS

Authors do not have copies of books for distribution. Contact the publisher or your local book dealer for price and ordering information.

#### Indexing Number

1 LEVINS, RICHARD A. **Market Power for Farmers: What It Is, How To Get It, How To Use It**. Ames, IA: Institute for Rural America, 2005.

# **II. CHAPTERS IN BOOKS**

Authors do not have copies of books for distribution. Contact the publisher or your local book dealer for price and ordering information.

- 2 BUHR, BRIAN L.; DIPIETRE, DENNIS D. "Information systems and traceability in the meat supply chain." IN: E-Commerce in Agribusiness, edited by Troy G. Schmitz, Charles B. Moss, Andrew Schmitz, Albert Kagan and Bruce Babcock. Longboat Key, FL: Florida Science Source, 2005.
- 3 Ebel, Robert D.; KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA. "Value-added tax, state." IN: **The Encyclopedia of Taxation and Tax Policy**, edited by Joseph J. Cordes, Robert D. Ebel and Jane G. Gravelle. Washington, DC: Urban Institute Press, 2005, pp.465-467.
- 4 EIDMAN, VERNON R. "Agriculture as a producer of energy." IN: **Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy**, edited by Joe L. Outlaw, Keith J. Collins and James A. Duffield. Cambridge, MA: CABI Publishing, 2005, pp.30-67.
- 5 Ervin, David E.; RUNGE, C. FORD; Graffy, Elisabeth A.; Anthony, Willis E.; Batie, Sandra S.; Faeth, Paul; Penny, Tim; Warman, Tim. "Agriculture and the environment: a new strategic vision." IN: The Economics of Agri-Environmental Policy, Volume I, edited by Sandra S. Batie and Richard D. Horan. Burlington, VT: Ashgate, 2004, pp.3-15. (International library of environmental economics and policy)
- 6 GARTNER, WILLIAM C. "A synthesis of tourism trends." IN: **Tourism Development: Issues for a Vulnerable Industry**, edited by Julio Aramberri and Richard Butler. Buffalo, NY: Channel View Publications, 2005, pp.3-22. (Aspects of tourism 20)
- 7 GLEWWE, PAUL. "Academic research and education projects: determining what schools need." IN: Attacking Poverty in the Developing World: Christian Practitioners and Academics in Collaboration, edited by Judith M. Dean, Julie Schaffner and Stephen L.S. Smith. Federal Way, WA: Authentic Media in conjunction with World Vision, 2005, pp.139-151.
- 8 HURLEY, TERRANCE M. "Bacillus thuringiensis resistance management: experiences from the USA." IN: **Environmental Costs and Benefits of Transgenic Crops**, edited by J.H.H. Wesseler. Dordrecht, The Netherlands: Springer, 2005, pp.81-93. (Wageningen UR Frontis Series, Volume 7)

# **II. CHAPTERS IN BOOKS**

- 9 HURLEY, TERRANCE M. "Comment on Kleter and Kuiper: environmental fate and impact considerations related to the use of transgenic crops." IN: Environmental Costs and Benefits of Transgenic Crops, edited by J.H.H. Wesseler. Dordrecht, The Netherlands: Springer, 2005, pp.45-46. (Wageningen UR Frontis Series, Volume 7)
- 10 Kaiser, Harry M.; LIU, DONALD J.; Consignado, Ted. "An economic analysis of California raisin export promotion." IN: **The Economics of Commodity Promotion Programs: Lessons from California**, edited by Harry M. Kaiser, Julian M. Alston, John M. Crespi and Richard J. Sexton. New York, NY: Peter Lang Publishing, 2005, pp.209-224.
- 11 POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Strategies to conserve biodiversity." IN: **The International Yearbook of Environmental and Resource Economics, 2005/2006; A Survey of Current Issues**, edited by Henk Folmer and Tom Tietenberg. Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar, 2005, pp.157-184. (New horizons in environmental economics)
- 12 POLASKY, STEPHEN; Costello, Christopher; Solow, Andrew. "The economics of biodiversity." IN: Handbook of Environmental Economics, Volume 3, edited by K.-G. Maler and J.R. Vincent. New York, NY: Elsevier, 2005, pp.1518-1560.
- 13 ROE, TERRY; Diao, Xinshen; Somwaru, Agapi. "The global impact of agricultural liberalization and links to economic growth." IN: Les Politiques Agricoles Sont-Elles Condamnees par la Mondialisation?, edited by Pierre Rainelli. Paris, France: Academica Bruylant; Institute Francais des Relations Internationales, 2005, pp.195-224.
- 14 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Induced agricultural innovation and environmental quality: the case of groundwater regulation." IN: **The Economics of Agri-Environmental Policy, Volume I**, edited by Sandra S. Batie and Richard D. Horan. Burlington, VT: Ashgate, 2004, pp.115-124. (International library of environmental economics and policy)
- 15 RUTTAN, VERNON W. "Productivity growth in world agriculture: sources and constraints." IN: **The Economics of Sustainable Development**, edited by Sisay Asefa. Kalamazoo, MI: W.E. Upjohn Institute for Employment Research, 2005, pp.65-97.
- 16 SCHUH, G. EDWARD. "Human capital for sustainable economic development." IN: **Dimensions** of Sustainable Development, from Encyclopedia of Life Support Systems (EOLSS). Oxford, UK: Developed under the Auspices of the UNESCO, Eolss Publishers, 2004.
- 17 SCHUH, G. EDWARD. "Policy and economic issues dealing with global warming." IN: **Climate Change and Global Food Security**, edited by Rattan Lal, B.A. Stewart, Norman Uphoff and David O. Hansen. New York, NY: Taylor and Francis, 2005, pp.641-655.
- 18 SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "The obesity crisis: challenge to the food industry." IN: **Food Industry and Health Concerns: Trends and Cases**, edited by T. Phani Madhav. Hyderabad, India: ICFAI University Press, 2005, pp.3-36.
- SMITH, RODNEY B.W. "The Conservation Reserve Program as a least-cost land retirement mechanism." IN: The Economics of Agri-environmental Policy, Volume II, edited by Sandra S. Batie and Richard D. Horan. Burlington, VT: Ashgate, 2004, pp.257-269. (International library of environmental economics and policy)

# **II. CHAPTERS IN BOOKS**

#### <u>Indexing</u> Number

- 20 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G.; EIDMAN, VERNON R. "Dry-mill ethanol plant economics and sensitivity." IN: **Agriculture as a Producer and Consumer of Energy**, edited by Joe L. Outlaw, Keith J. Collins and James A. Duffield. Cambridge, MA: CABI Publishing, 2005, pp.139-155.
- 21 Tilman, David; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Ecosystem goods and services and their limits: the roles of biological diversity and management practices." IN: Scarcity and Growth Revisited: Natural Resources and the Environment in the New Millennium, edited by R. David Simpson, Michael A. Toman and Robert U. Ayres. Washington, DC: Resources for the Future, 2005, pp.78-97.

# **III. JOURNAL ARTICLES**

Journal articles may be obtained through your local university or public library. In some cases, the author will have reprints available for distribution. For information about reprints contact the author (listed in capitals) at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 22 Bin, Okmyung; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Evidence on the amenity value of wetlands in a rural setting." Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics, v.37, no.3, December 2005, pp.589-602.
- 23 Cho, Yongsung; EASTER, K. WILLIAM; McCann, Laura M.J.; HOMANS, FRANCES. "Are rural residents willing to pay enough to improve drinking water quality?" **Journal of the American Water Resources Association**, v.41, no.3, June 2005, pp.729-740.
- 24 Cuomo, Gregory J.; RUDSTROM, MARGARETHA V.; Johnson, Dennis G.; Anderson, Jon E.; Singh, Avinish; Peterson, Paul R.; Sheaffer, Craig C. "Nitrogen fertilization impacts on stand and forage mass of cool-season grass-legume pastures." **Forage and Grazinglands**, 2005. Web address: http://www.plantmanagementnetwork.org/pub/fg/research/2005/pasture
- 25 DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Connelly, Rachel. "The influence of local price and availability on parents' choice of child care." **Population Research and Policy Review**, v.24, no. 4, August 2005, pp.301-334. Web address: http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s11113-005-8515-y
- 26 Diao, Xinshen; ROE, TERRY; Doukkali, Rachid. "Economy-wide gains from decentralized water allocation in a spatially heterogeneous agricultural economy." **Environment and Development Economics**, v.10, part 3, June 2005, pp.241-248.

# **III. JOURNAL ARTICLES**

- 27 EASTER, K. WILLIAM; Zekri, Slim. "Reform of irrigation management and investment policy in African development." **South African Journal of Economic and Management Sciences**, v.7, no.4, December 2004, pp.652-663.
- 28 Fan, Shenggen; CHAN-KANG, CONNIE. "Is small beautiful? Farm size, productivity, and poverty in Asian agriculture." **Agricultural Economics**, v.32, no.1s, January 2005, pp.135-146.
- 29 Fan, Shenggen; CHAN-KANG, CONNIE; Qian, Keming; Krishnaiah, K. "National and international agricultural research and rural poverty: the case of rice research in India and China." **Agricultural Economics**, v.33, no.1s, November 2005, pp.369-379.
- 30 Fang, Feng; EASTER, K. WILLIAM; Brezonik, Patrick L. "Point-nonpoint source water quality trading: a case study in the Minnesota River Basin." **Journal of the American Water Resources Association**, v.41, no.3, June 2005, pp.645-658.
- 31 GLEWWE, PAUL. "The impact of child health and nutrition on education in developing countries: theory, econometric issues, and recent empirical evidence." **Food and Nutrition Bulletin**, v.26, no.2 (supplement 2), June 2005, pp.S235-S250.
- 32 Goldberger, Jessica; Merrill, Jeanne; HURLEY, TERRANCE. "Bt corn farmer compliance with insect resistance management requirements in Minnesota and Wisconsin." **AgBioForum**, v.8, no.2-3, 2005, pp.151-160. Web address: http://www.agbioforum.org/v8n23/v8n23a12-hurley.htm
- 33 Hirasuna, Donald P.; STINSON, THOMAS F. "Do free tax preparation sites increase use of state earned income credits?" **State Tax Notes**, February 7, 2005, pp.383-394.
- 34 Hirasuna, Donald P.; STINSON, THOMAS F. "Rural and urban differences in welfare exits: Minnesota evidence 1986-1996." **Growth and Change**, v.36, no.3, Summer 2005, pp.395-427.
- 35 HOMANS, FRANCES R.; Wilen, James E. "Markets and rent dissipation in regulated open access fisheries." Journal of Environmental Economics and Management, v.49, no.2, March 2005, pp.381-404
- 36 HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; OISHI, KIKUO; Malzer, Gary L. "Estimating the potential value of variable rate nitrogen applications: a comparison of spatial econometric and geostatistical models." **Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics**, v. 30, no.2, August 2005, pp.231-249.
- 37 HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; Shogren, Jason F. "An experimental comparison of induced and elicited beliefs." **Journal of Risk and Uncertainty**, v.30, no.2, 2005, pp.169-188.
- 38 Irz, Xavier; ROE, TERRY. "Seeds of growth? Agricultural productivity and the transitional dynamics of the Ramsey model." European Review of Agricultural Economics, v.32, no.2, June 2005, pp.143-165.
- 39 KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA; Reschovsky, Andrew. "States' responses to the budget shortfalls of 2001-2004." **Challenge**, v.48, no.1, January-February 2005, pp.76-93.
- 40 Kelly, Julie; LETNES, LOUISE. "AgEcon Search: capturing the grey literature in agricultural economics." **Revista AIBDA**, v.26, no.1, 2005, pp.75-82.

# **III. JOURNAL ARTICLES**

- 41 Kelly, Julie; LETNES, LOUISE. "Managing the grey literature of a discipline through collaboration: AgEcon Search." **Resource Sharing and Information Networks**, v.18, no.1/2, 2005/2006, pp.157-166.
- 42 KINSEY, JEAN. "Food safety in three dimensions: safety, diet quality, and bio-security." **Choices**, v.20, no.4, 4th Quarter 2005, pp.269-273. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/2005-4/supplychain/2005-4-11.htm
- 43 LIU, YA-MING; KINSEY, JEAN. "The effect of competition on the practice of outpatient services for diabetes patients at different levels of hospitals in Taiwan." **Applied Economics**, v.37, no.12, 2005, pp.1411-1422.
- 44 Mason, Charles F.; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "What motivates membership in non-renewable resource cartels? The case of OPEC." **Resource and Energy Economics**, v.27, no.4, November 2005, pp.321-342.
- 45 McCann, Laura; Colby, Bonnie; EASTER, K. WILLIAM; Kasterine, Alexander; Kuperan, K.V. "Transaction cost measurement for evaluating environmental policies." **Ecological Economics**, v.52, no.4, March 2005, pp.527-542.
- 46 MOHTADI, HAMID; KINSEY, JEAN D. "Information exchange and strategic behavior in supply chains: application to the food sector." **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.87, no.3, August 2005, pp.582-599.
- PEDERSON, GLENN D. "Rural finance institutions, markets and policies in Africa." South African Journal of Economic and Management Sciences, v.7, no.4, December 2004, pp.643-651.
- 48 POLASKY, STEPHEN; NELSON, ERIK; Lonsdorf, Eric; Fackler, Paul; Starfield, Anthony.
  "Conserving species in a working landscape: land use with biological and economic objectives."
  Ecological Applications, v.15, no.4, pp.1387-1401.
- 49 Popp, Michael; RUDSTROM, MARGOT; Manning, Patrick. "Spatial yield risk across region, crop and aggregation method." **Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.53, no.2-3, June/September 2005, pp.103-115.
- 50 ROE, TERRY. "Markets, trade and the role of institutions in African development." **South African Journal of Economic and Management Sciences**, v.7, no.4, December 2004, pp.664-672.
- 51 ROE, TERRY; Dinar, Ariel; Tsur, Yacov; Diao, Xinshen. "Feedback links between economy-wide and farm-level policies: with application to irrigation water management in Morocco." **Journal of Policy Modeling**, v.27, no.8, November 2005, pp.905-928.
- 52 RUDSTROM, MARGOT; Chester-Jones, H.; Imdieke, Pas R.; Johnson, D.; Reese, M.; Singh, A. "Comparison of economic and animal performance of dairy heifers in feedlot and pasture-based systems." **The Professional Animal Scientist**, v.21, 2005, pp.38-44.

# **III. JOURNAL ARTICLES**

- 53 RUTTAN, VERNON W. "Scientific and technical constraints on agricultural production: prospects for the future." **Proceedings of the American Philosophical Society**, v.149, no.4, December 2005, pp.453-468.
- 54 SENAUER, BEN; Sur, Mona. "The link between poverty and undernourishment: uncovering a methodological flaw -- reply." **Review of Agricultural Economics**, v.27, no.1, Spring 2005, pp.156-159.
- 55 SHIRATORI, SAKIKO. "Impact of income on nutritional status in rural India (Japanese)." Journal of JBIC Institute, May 2005, pp.99-116.
- 56 Simmons, Steve; Dincesen, Anita; Murray, Helene; Dunrud, Tammy; BUHR, BRIAN; Angle, Catherine. "Anybody's dream": a decision case of marketing alternative crops." Journal of Natural Resources and Life Sciences Education, v.34, 2005, pp.29-35.
- 57 SMITH, RODNEY B.W. "AIDS and economic growth in South Africa." **South African Journal of Economic and Management Sciences**, v.7, no.4, December 2004, pp.683-692.
- 58 Strock, J.S.; Bruening, D.; APLAND, JEFFREY D.; Mulla, D.J. "Farm nutrient management practices in two geographically diverse watersheds in the Cottonwood River watershed of Minnesota, USA." **Water, Air, and Soil Pollution**, v.165, no.1-4, July 2005, pp.211-231.
- 59 Tarui, Nori; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Environmental regulation with technology adoption, learning and strategic behavior." **Journal of Environmental Economics and Management**, v.50, no.3, November 2005, pp.447-467.
- 60 Tilman, David; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Lehman, Clarence. "Diversity, productivity and temporal stability in the economies of humans and nature." **Journal of Environmental Economics and Management**, v.49, no.3, May 2005, pp.405-426.
- 61 Wheatley, W. Parker; BUHR, BRIAN L. "After the bubble: the survival and ownership of internet marketplaces for farmers and agribusiness." **Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics**, v.30, no.3, December 2005, pp.502-519.
- 62 Zech, Lyubov; PEDERSON, GLENN. "Application of credit risk models to agricultural lending." **Agricultural Finance Review**, v.64, no.2, Fall 2004, pp.91-106.
- 63 Zekri, Slim; EASTER, K. WILLIAM. "Estimating the potential gains from water markets: a case study from Tunisia." **Agricultural Water Management**, v.72, no.3, April 2005, pp.161-175.

# A. STAFF PAPERS

The Staff Paper series is published by the Department of Applied Economics at the University of Minnesota. Staff Papers are available on the World Wide Web site *AgEcon Search*: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu

Paper copies of Staff Papers are available from:

Waite Library University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 232 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245 EMAIL: Iletnes@umn.edu

- 64 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G. Distillate usage patterns in Minnesota: development of data and tools to analyze policies affecting biodiesel usage. 2005. (Staff paper P05-1) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-01.pdf
- 65 PETROLIA, DANIEL R.; Gowda, Prasanna H.; Mulla, David J. **Targeting agricultural drainage to reduce nitrogen losses in a Minnesota watershed**. 2005. (Staff paper P05-2) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-02.pdf
- 66 RUTTAN, VERNON W. **Military procurement and technology development**. 2005. (Staff paper P05-3) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-03.pdf
- NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KURTZ, JAMES N.; HOLCOMB, ROB; Paulson, Garen J.
  Southwestern Minnesota Farm Business Management Association 2004 annual report.
  2005. (Staff paper P05-4) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-04.pdf
- 68 NORDQUIST, DALE W.; WESTMAN, LORIN L. Southeastern Minnesota Farm Business Management Association 2004 annual report. 2005. (Staff paper P05-5) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-05.pdf
- 69 Buttel, Frederick; Merrill, Jeanne; Chen, Lucy; Goldberger, Jessica; HURLEY, TERRANCE. Bt corn farmer compliance with insect resistance management requirements: results from the 2002 Minnesota and Wisconsin farm polls. 2005. (Staff paper P05-6) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-06.pdf
- 70 TAFF, STEVEN J. **Minnesota farm real estate sales: 1990 2004**. 2005. (Staff paper P05-7) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-07.pdf
- 71 ADACHI, KENJI; APLAND, JEFFREY; TAFF, STEVEN. **A framework for the economic** analysis of ditch system management alternatives. 2005. (Staff paper P05-8) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-08.pdf
- 72 Elshennawy, Abeer. **Egypt: the environment for adjustment to trade liberalization**. 2005. (Staff paper P05-9) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-09.pdf

# A. STAFF PAPERS

#### Indexing Number

- 73 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G. Economic analysis: co-generation using wind and biodieselpowered generators. 2005. (Staff paper P05-10) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-10.pdf
- 74 RUTTAN, VERNON W. Social science knowledge and induced institutional innovation: an institutional design perspective. 2005. (Staff paper P05-11) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-11.pdf
- 75 NELSON, ERIK; UWASU, MICHINORI; POLASKY, STEPHEN. Voting on open space: an analysis of the decision to hold a referendum and of referendum results. 2005. (Staff paper P05-12) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-12.pdf
- 76 OLSON, KENT; BADIBANGA, THADDEE. Farmers' awareness and use of IPM for soybean aphid control: results from the 2005 survey. 2005. (Staff paper P05-13) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-13.pdf
- 77 OLSON, KENT; BADIBANGA, THADDEE; Radcliffe, Edward B.; Ragsdale, David W. Producers' use of crop borders for management of potato virus Y (PVY) in seed potatoes. 2005. (Staff paper P05-14) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/p05-14.pdf

# IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

# B. CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL POLICY

# http://www.cifap.umn.edu

Working Papers from the University of Minnesota, Center for International Food and Agricultural Policy are available on the World Wide Web site *AgEcon Search*: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu

Paper copies of CIFAP Working Papers are available from

Waite Library University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 232 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245 EMAIL: Iletnes@umn.edu

# **Working Papers**

# Indexing Number

78 RUNGE, C. FORD. **Minnesota agriculture in the new millenium.** 2005. (Working paper WP05-1) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/wp05-01.pdf

#### B. CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL POLICY

#### **Working Papers**

#### Indexing Number

- 79 GRAINGER, CORBETT; SENAUER, BENJAMIN; RUNGE, C. FORD. Analyzing health innovations in a school lunch program. 2005. (Working paper WP05-2) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/wp05-02.pdf
- 80 Yeutter, Clayton. **U.S. farm policy at a crossroads? The 2007 Farm Bill and the Doha Round.** 2005. (Working paper WP05-3) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/wp05-03.pdf

#### Proceedings

- 81 AMATI, ALEXANDER; PEDERSON, GLENN. "Aspects of small firm research." IN: **Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues**, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agroforestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.503-516.
- Berti, Andrea; Canavari, Maurizio; KING, ROBERT P. "The supply chain for Parmigiano-Reggiano cheese in the United States." IN: Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.117-133.
- 83 EASTER, K. WILLIAM; LIU, YANG; Dosi, Cesare. "Cost recovery and water pricing in irrigation." IN: Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.373-387.
- 84 EASTER, K. WILLIAM; SMITH, RODNEY. "Institutional arrangements are critical for effective water markets." IN: **Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues**, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.307-324.
- 85 FRUIN, JERRY. "The economic value of barge transportation: a case study of the Minneapolis Upper Harbor." IN: **Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues**, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.355-372.
- 86 KINSEY, JEAN. "Food safety and security issues in agro-food policy and global trade." IN: Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.47-58.

#### **B. CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL POLICY**

#### Proceedings

- 87 NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Differences in financial performance between professionally managed and large scale commercial farms: a Minnesota example." IN: **Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues**, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.517-524.
- 88 ROE, TERRY. "Capital accumulation and economic growth: the case of the retail food industry in developing countries." IN: **Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues**, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.489-502.
- 89 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Discussion of Mauro Poinelli and G. Edward Schuh papers." IN: **Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues**, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agroforestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.111-113.
- 90 RUNGE, C. FORD; Defrancesco, Edi. "Sustainability and enclosure: land, intellectual property and biotechnology." IN: **Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues**, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.459-488.
- 91 SCHUH, G. EDWARD. "Agricultural policy in an increasingly integrated international economy." IN: Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.99-109.
- 92 SENAUER, BENJAMIN; Venturini, Luciano. "The globalization of food systems: a conceptual framework and empirical patterns." IN: Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.197-224.
- 93 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G.; EIDMAN, VERNON R. "US dry-grind ethanol production: economic competitiveness in the face of emerging technologies." IN: Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.325-340.
- 94 Viaggi, Davide; TAFF, STEVEN J. "Public acquisition of property rights to serve agriculture/conservation policy: lessons from Italy and the US." IN: Food, Agriculture and the Environment: Economic Issues, edited by Edi Defrancesco, Luigi Galletto and Mara Thiene. Milano, Italy: Universita di Padova, Dipartimento Territorio e Sistemi Agro-forestali; Fondazione Cassa di Risparmio di Padova e Rovigo; FrancoAngeli, 2005, pp.341-354.

# C. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Bulletins from the University of Minnesota, Economic Development Center are available on the World Wide Web site *AgEcon Search*: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu

Paper copies of EDC Bulletins are available from

Waite Library University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 232 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245 EMAIL: Iletnes@umn.edu

#### Indexing Number

- 95 Gaitan, Beatriz; ROE, TERRY. Natural resource abundance and economic growth in a two country world. 2005. (Bulletin 05-1) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/edc05-01.pdf
- 96 Alemu, Zerihun; ROE, TERRY L.; SMITH, RODNEY B.W. **The impact of HIV on total factor** productivity. 2005. (Bulletin 05-2) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/edc05-02.pdf

# **IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS**

# D. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER

# http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu

The University of Minnesota, Food Industry Center (TFIC) Working Papers are available on the World Wide Web site: *AgEcon Search:* http://agecon.lib.umn.edu

Paper copies of TFIC Working Papers are available from:

The Food Industry Center University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 317 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-7019; FAX: (612) 625-2729 EMAIL: tfic@umn.edu

- 97 SENAUER, BENJAMIN; Venturini, Luciano. The globalization of food systems: a conceptual framework and empirical patterns. 2005. (Working paper 05-01) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/tr05-01.pdf
- 98 MOHTADI, HAMID. The empirics of information sharing in supply chains: the case of the food industry. 2005. (Working paper 05-02) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/tr05-02.pdf

# D. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER

#### Indexing Number

- 99 DAVIS, ELIZABETH; Freedman, Matthew; Lane, Julia; McCall, Brian; Nestoriak, Nicole; Park, Timothy. Product market competition and human resource practices: an analysis of the retail food sector. 2005. (Working paper 05-03) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/tr05-03.pdf
- 100 KINSEY, JEAN D. Emerging research and public policy issues for a sustainable global food network. 2005. (Working paper 05-04) Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/mn/tr05-04.pdf
- 101 **TFIC Newsletter**, v.10, no.2 Winter 2005; v.10, no.3 Summer 2005. Web address: http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/Newsletters.html?SEC={D3BE4DFF-6DBB-4F4D-8C86-1BD3E8E595A4}&Type=B\_BASIC

# IV. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

# E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

The publisher is the best source for these monographs. For further assistance in ordering, contact the author(s) (listed in capital letters) at the following address:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 102 DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Bosley, Stacie A. **The impact of the 1990s economic boom on less**educated workers in rural America. Columbia, MO; Corvallis OR: Rural Poverty Research Center, 2005. (RPRC working paper 05-05) Web address: http://www.rprconline.org/WorkingPapers/WP0505.pdf
- 103 DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Jefferys, Marcie. Still working in Minnesota? Follow-up study on parents' employment and earnings in the Child Care Assistance Program. Minnesota Child Care Policy Research Partnership, 2005. Web address: http://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver/Legacy/DHS-4512-ENG
- 104 DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; LI, NAICHIA. Child care assistance and the market for child care in Minnesota. Minnesota Child Care Policy Research Partnership, 2005.

#### E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- 105 Duraiappah, Anantha Kumar; Naeem, Shahid; Agardy, Tundi; Ash, Neville J.; Cooper, H. David; Diaz, Sandra; Faith, Daniel P.; Mace, Georgina; McNeely, Jeffrey A.; Mooney, Harold A.; Oteng-Yeboah, Alfred A.; Pereira, Henrique Miguel; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Prip, Christian; Reid, Walter V.; Samper, Cristian; Schei, Peter Johan; Scholes, Robert; Schutyser, Frederik; Van Jaarsveld, Albert. Millennium Ecosystem Assessment Synthesis Team. Ecosystems and human wellbeing: biodiversity synthesis; a report of the Millennium Ecosystem Assessment. Washington, DC: World Resources Institute, 2005.
- 106 EASTER, K. WILLIAM; LIU, YANG. **Cost recovery and water pricing for irrigation and drainage projects**. Washington, DC: World Bank, 2005. (Agriculture and rural development discussion paper 20)
- 107 EASTER, K. WILLIAM; LIU, YANG. Cost recovery and water pricing for irrigation and drainage: what works? Washington, DC: World Bank, 2005. (Agricultural and rural development notes, issue 2)
- 108 Fan, Shenggen; CHAN-KANG, CONNIE. **Road development, economic growth, and poverty reduction in China**. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2005. (Research report 138) Web address: http://www.ifpri.org/pubs/abstract/138/rr138.pdf
- 109 Fan, Shenggen; CHAN-KANG, CONNIE; Mukherjee, Anit. **Rural and urban dynamics and poverty: evidence from China and India**. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, Food Consumption and Nutrition Division, 2005. (FCND discussion paper 196; DSG discussion paper 23) Web address: http://www.ifpri.org/divs/fcnd/dp/papers/fcndp196.pdf
- 110 GARTNER, WILLIAM C. "Introduction to section 2: exploitation of existing resources." IN: Innovation in Tourism - Creating Customer Value, 55th Congress, Brainerd, MN, 2005, v.47, edited by Peter Keller and Thomas Bieger. St-Gallen, Switzerland: AIEST, 2005, pp.117-129.
- 111 GARTNER, WILLIAM C.; Erkkila, Daniel L.; JO, HYUNKUK. **Development of a web-based** economic impact calculator for small and medium size airports. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Transportation, Office of Research Services, 2005. (MN/RC-2005-19) Web address: http://www.lrrb.org/pdf/200519.pdf
- 112 GLEWWE, PAUL. "An overview of questionnaire design for household surveys in developing countries." IN: **Household Sample Surveys in Developing and Transition Countries**. New York, NY: United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Statistics Division, 2005, pp.35-52. (Studies in methods, series F no.96)
- 113 GLEWWE, PAUL. "Overview of the implementation of household surveys in developing countries." IN: **Household Sample Surveys in Developing and Transition Countries**. New York, NY: United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Statistics Division, 2005, pp.53-70. (Studies in methods, series F no.96)

#### E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- 114 GLEWWE, PAUL. "Using multi-topic household surveys to improve poverty reduction policies in developing countries." IN: **Household Sample Surveys In Developing and Transition Countries**. New York, NY: United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Statistics Division, 2005, pp.355-366. (Studies in methods, series F no.96)
- 115 GLEWWE, PAUL; Levin, Michael. "Presenting simple descriptive statistics from household survey data." IN: **Household Sample Surveys in Developing and Transition Countries.** New York, NY: United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Statistics Division, 2005, pp.335-354. (Studies in methods, series F no.96)
- 116 Hirasuna, Donald P.; STINSON, THOMAS F. "Do free tax preparation sites increase utilization of state earned income credits? Evidence from Minnesota." IN: Proceedings, 97th Annual Conference on Taxation, Minneapolis, Minnesota, November 11-13, 2004, edited by Laura Kalambokidis. Washington, DC: National Tax Association, 2005, pp. 310-324.
- 117 HURLEY, TERRANCE; Kliebenstein, James; Orazem, Peter; Miller, Dale. "Employee rosters rise; wages on the upswing." IN: Nationwide Survey of Employees and Producers: A 15-Year Summary; A Special Report by National Hog Farmer. Pfizer Animal Health, 2005, pp.E8-E9.
- 118 HURLEY, TERRANCE; Kliebenstein, James; Orazem, Peter; Miller, Dale. "Employees, employers search for the right fit." IN: **Nationwide Survey of Employees and Producers: A 15-Year Summary; A Special Report by National Hog Farmer**. Pfizer Animal Health, 2005, pp.E24-E30.
- 119 HURLEY, TERRANCE; Kliebenstein, James; Orazem, Peter; Miller, Dale. "Industry survey tracks employment trends." IN: Nationwide Survey of Employees and Producers: A 15-Year Summary; A Special Report by National Hog Farmer. Pfizer Animal Health, 2005, pp.E3-E7.
- 120 HURLEY, TERRANCE; Kliebenstein, James; Orazem, Peter; Miller, Dale. "Work environment tops employee priority lists." IN: **Nationwide Survey of Employees and Producers: A 15-Year Summary; A Special Report by National Hog Farmer**. Pfizer Animal Health, 2005, pp.E18-E23.
- 121 Ivaldi, Marc; MCCULLOUGH, GERARD. **Welfare trade-offs in US rail mergers**. London, UK: Center for Economic Policy Research, 2005. (Discussion paper 5000)
- 122 Jordan, Brendan; TAFF, STEVEN J. Minnesota's commercial alternative energy industries: production, policies, and local economies. St. Peter, MN: Center for Rural Policy and Development, 2005.
- 123 KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA. A business activities tax for Minnesota. Legislative Coordinating Commission Oversight Committee, 2005. Web address: http://www.taxes.state.mn.us/legal\_policy/other\_supporting\_content/2005\_bat\_study.pdf
- 124 KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA, editor. Proceedings: 97th Annual Conference on Taxation, Minneapolis, Minnesota, November 11-13, 2004 and Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the National Tax Association, Thursday, November 11, 2004. Washington, DC: National Tax Association, 2005.

#### E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- 125 KING, ROBERT P.; Venturini, Luciano. "Demand for quality drives changes in food supply chains." IN: **New Directions in Global Food Markets**, edited by Anita Regmi and Mark Gehlhar. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service, 2005, pp.18-31. (Agriculture information bulletin 794) Web address: http://www.ers.usda.gov/publications/aib794/aib794d.pdf
- 126 KINSEY, JEAN. "Will food safety jeopardize food security?" IN: **Reshaping Agriculture's Contributions to Society, Proceedings of the Twenty-Fifth International Conference of Agricultural Economists, August 16-22, 2003, Durban, South Africa**, edited by David Colman and Nick Vink. Malden, MA: Blackwell Publishing, 2005, pp.149-158.
- 127 Koo, Bonwoo; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Wright, Brian D. "Saving seeds: the economics of conserving crop genetic resources ex situ in the future harvest centres of the CGIAR." IN: Food Policy for the Poor: Expanding the Research Frontiers; Highlights from 30 Years of IFPRI Research, edited by Joachim von Braun and Rajul Pandya-Lorch. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2005, pp.107-110.
- 128 Murphy, Suzanne P.; Devaney, Barbara L.; Gray, George M.; Harrison, Gail G.; Jensen, Helen H.; Kaiser, Lucia L.; KINSEY, JEAN D.; Odoms-Young, Angela M.; Peterson, Karen E.; Siega-Riz, Anna Maria; Stallings, Virginia A.; Suitor, Carol West. **WIC food packages: time for a change**. Washington, DC: National Academies Press, 2005.
- 129 Murphy, Suzanne P.; Devaney, Barbara L.; Gray, George M.; Harrison, Gail G.; Jensen, Helen H.; Kaiser, Lucia L.; KINSEY, JEAN D.; Odoms-Young, Angela M.; Peterson, Karen E.; Siega-Riz, Anna Maria; Stallings, Virginia A.; Suitor, Carol West. **WIC food packages: time for a change; report brief**. Washington, DC: Institute of Medicine of the National Academies, Food and Nutrition Board, Committee to Review the WIC Food Packages, 2005.
- 130 NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Market outlook for grains 2004/5 <PowerPoint presentation>." IN: Minnesota Chapter - American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Proceedings, 2005 Annual Meeting, Treasure Island Casino/Hotel, Minnesota, January 26-28, 2005, edited by Ward E. Nefstead. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2005.
- 131 NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. Minnesota Chapter American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Proceedings, 2005 Annual Meeting, Treasure Island Casino/Hotel, Minnesota, January 26-28, 2005. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2005.
- 132 NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. Minnesota Chapter American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Fall Annual Meeting, St. Cloud, MN, November 18, 2005; Proceedings. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2005.
- 133 NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. Minnesota/lowa Joint Summer Tour Highlights, Mason City, Iowa, June 16-17, 2005. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2005.

#### E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- 134 NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Real options business model <PowerPoint presentation>." IN: Minnesota Chapter - American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Fall Annual Meeting, St. Cloud, MN, November 18, 2005; Proceedings, edited by Ward E. Nefstead. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2005.
- 135 PARDEY, PHILIP, contributor. Science for agricultural development: changing contexts, new opportunities. Rome, Italy: Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research Science Council, 2005. Web address: http://www.cgiar.org/enews/december2005/scienceforagrdev.pdf
- 136 PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Beintema, Nienke. "Slow magic: agricultural R&D a century after Mendel." IN: Food Policy for the Poor: Expanding the Research Frontiers; Highlights from 30 Years of IFPRI Research, edited by Joachim von Braun and Rajul Pandya-Lorch. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2005, pp.110-113.
- 137 ROE, TERRY; Dinar, Ariel; Tsur, Yacov; Diao, Xinshen. Feedback links between economywide and farm-level policies: application to irrigation water management in Morocco. Washington, DC: World Bank, 2005. (Policy research working paper 3550) Web address: http://econ.worldbank.org/external/default/main?pagePK=64165259&theSitePK=469382&piPK=6 4165421&menuPK=64166093&entityID=000012009\_20050331164820
- 138 RUNGE, C. FORD; SENAUER, BENJAMIN; PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Rosegrant, Mark W. "Ending hunger in our lifetime: food security and globalization." IN: Food Policy for the Poor: Expanding the Research Frontiers; Highlights from 30 Years of IFPRI Research, edited by Joachim von Braun and Rajul Pandya-Lorch. Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute, 2005, pp.50-53.
- 139 RUNGE, C. FORD; TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G. **Re-examining the production tax credit for wind power: an assessment of policy options.** Study prepared for Minnesotans for an Energy Efficient Economy (ME3), 2005.
- 140 RUTTAN, VERNON W.; Heckman, James J.; SCHUH, G. EDWARD. "D. Gale Johnson: 1916-2003; A biographical memoir." IN: **Biographical Memoirs**, v.86, 2005.
- 141 RUTTAN, VERNON W. "Knowing Sam Chung Hsieh." IN: **He Walked His Talk: Memories and Images of Dr. Sam C. Hsieh**. 2005, pp.60-61.
- 142 RYAN, BARRY; STINSON, THOMAS F. **Minnesota state road taxes in 2030: will revenues keep pace with inflation? Final report.** St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Transportation, Research Services Section, 2005. (MN/RC-2005-26) Web address: http://www.lrrb.org/pdf/200526.pdf
- 143 SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "The contributions of the ICPD Programme of Action toward achieving the reduction of hunger." IN: Seminar on the Relevance of Population Aspects for the Achievement of the Millenium Development Goals, New York, 17-19 November 2004. New York: United Nations, Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Population Division, 2005, pp.XXII - 1-8.

#### E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

#### Indexing Number

- 144 Tasci, Asli D.A.; GARTNER, WILLIAM C. "A framework for creating strategic global destination brands." IN: International Conference on Destination Branding and Marketing for Regional Tourism Development, Macao S.A.R., China, December 8-19, 2005; Conference Proceedings. Institute for Tourism Studies and Purdue University, 2005, pp.311-318.
- 145 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G. Distillate usage patterns in Minnesota: development of data and tools to analyze policies affecting biodiesel usage. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Transportation, Office of Research Services, 2005. (MN/RC-2005-08) Web address: http://www.lrrb.org/pdf/200508.pdf

# **V. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS**

#### A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

#### http://www.cffm.umn.edu

Contact the Center for Farm Financial Management (CFFM) at:

Center for Farm Financial Management University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue – 130 ClaOff St. Paul, Minnesota 55108 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1964; TOLL FREE: (800) 234-1111; FAX: (612) 625-3105 EMAIL: cffm@umn.edu

- 146 Becker, K.; Kauppila, D.; Rogers, G.; Parsons, R.; NORDQUIST, DALE; CRAVEN, ROBERT. Farm finance scorecard. University of Vermont Extension; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Pubs/vermont.pdf
- 147 CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; RHODE, RUSS. **FINPACK 2005, Release 4.10 < computer software>**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 148 CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; RHODE, RUSS. **FINPACK 2005, Release 4.11 < computer software>**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 149 CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; RHODE, RUSS; REISDORFER, JEFF. **FINPACK for lenders: the original agricultural credit analysis software**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 150 CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **FINPACK 2005 training manual.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.

#### A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

- 151 **Long range planning prices June 2005**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Pubs/longrang.pdf
- 152 NORDQUIST, DALE. **FINBIN 2004 Minnesota farm financial update**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Pubs/2004MinnesotaFarmFinancialUpdate.pdf
- 153 NORDQUIST, DALE W.; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **RankEm 2005, release 3.0 <computer software>**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 154 RUDSTROM, MARGOT; MAHONEY, PAUL; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game: the dairy edition. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 155 USSET, EDWARD C. **Five common mistakes in grain marketing**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 156 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **The road to marketing success**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 157 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, WYNN. **The road to marketing success, Maryland edition**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 158 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **Winning the game: launch your marketing plan**. Puyallup, WA; Spokane, WA; St. Paul, MN: Washington State University, Puyallup Research and Extension Center; Western Center for Risk Management Education; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 159 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. Winning the game: launch your pre-harvest marketing plan. West Des Moines, IA; Ames, IA: Iowa Farm Bureau; lowa State University, University Extension, 2005.
- 160 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **Winning the game: launch your pre-harvest marketing plan [Delaware edition].** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 161 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **Winning the game: the director's cut.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 162 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **Winning the game: the post-harvest marketing challenge**. West Des Moines, IA; Ames, IA: Iowa Farm Bureau; Iowa State University, University Extension, 2005.
- 163 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game 1: gain the pre-harvest marketing advantage. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005

# A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

- 164 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **Winning the game 1:** gain the pre-harvest marketing advantage. Brookings, SD: South Dakota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; South Dakota State University, College of Agriculture and Biological Sciences, Cooperative Extension Service, 2005.
- 165 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **Winning the game #1: gain the pre-harvest marketing advantage [corn]**. St. Paul, MN: RMA; Country Hedging; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 166 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **Winning the game #1: gain the pre-harvest marketing advantage [wheat]**. St. Paul, MN: RMA; Country Hedging; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 167 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **Winning the game #1: gain the pre-harvest marketing advantage**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 168 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **Winning the game 2: launch your pre-harvest marketing plan**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 169 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. Winning the game 2: launch your pre-harvest marketing plan. St. Paul, MN: Country Hedging; RMA; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 170 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **Winning the game 2: launch your pre-harvest marketing plan**. Brookings, SD: South Dakota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; South Dakota State University, Cooperative Extension Service, 2005.
- 171 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **Winning the game #2: launch your pre-harvest marketing plan.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 172 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **Winning the game 3: the post-harvest marketing challenge**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2004.
- 173 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. **Winning the game 3:** the post-harvest marketing challenge. Brookings, SD: South Dakota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; South Dakota State University, Cooperative Extension Service, 2005.

# **B. MINNESOTA COUNCIL ON ECONOMIC EDUCATION**

#### http://www.mcee.umn.edu

Contact the Minnesota Council on Economic Education at:

Minnesota Council on Economic Education Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue University of Minnesota St. Paul, MN 55108 PHONE: 612-625-3727; FAX: 612-625-3186 EMAIL: mcee@umn.edu

#### Indexing Number

- 174 Minnesota Council on Economic Education **Annual report 2004-2005**. 2005
- 175 Minnesota Council on Economic Education. **The leading indicator**, Winter 2005; Spring 2005; Fall 2005.
- 176 Minnesota Council on Economic Education. **Summary of accomplishments 2004; forty-three** years of excellence in economic education. 2005.

# **V. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS**

# C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

Publications may be requested from the author (listed in capital letters) at the following address:

Department of Applied Economics University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 177 BAU, DAVID, compiler. Corn and soybeans market price seasonality's: based on database of Worthington Minnesota cash grain prices. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005.
- 178 BAU, DAVID, compiler. **Farm resource guide 2006**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005.
- 179 BAU, DAVID. Farmland rent: Southwestern Minnesota, 1999-2006. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005.
- 180 BAU, DAVID. **SW Minnesota county farm land prices, 1995-2005**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005.

# C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

- 181 BAU, DAVID. Visiting with your regional extension educator. Worthington, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005. [Titles: History provides a wealth of information, January 14, 2005; Weather for 2005 and beyond, February 14, 2005; Will corn & soybeans be profitable in 2005, March 10, 2005; FINBIN database can help with enterprise analysis, April 8, 2005; Questions to ponder when considering farm retirement, May 12, 2005; Market advisory services, June 10, 2005; Watching basis in 2005, August 12, 2005; Rental rates for Southwestern Minnesota, October 14, 2005; Farmland values available on website, October 27, 2005; Farm business planning, November 4, 2005; Will corn & soybeans in profitable in 2006?, December 12, 2005]
- 182 GARTNER, WILLIAM C.; Salk, Raintry. **Study of current area tourists: customer profiles -Southern Minnesota**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Tourism Center, 2005. Web address: http://www.tourism.umn.edu/products/CustomerProfilesSouthernMN.pdf
- 183 Grantham, Marilyn; DARGER, MICHAEL. Vadnais Heights business retention and expansion strategies program; summary report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005. Web address: http://www3.extension.umn.edu/projects/bre/program/vadnais.pdf
- 184 HACHFELD, GARY A. What does it take to earn a living on the farm? St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Pubs/earnlvgfarm.pdf
- 185 HACHFELD, GARY A. Why can't agriculture be like it was in the 1950's? Comparing a 1950's farm with current farm returns/cost of living. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Pubs/farmcompare1950.pdf
- 186 HACHFELD, GARY A. Why can't agriculture be like it was in the 1970's? Comparing a 1970's farm with current farm returns/cost of living. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Pubs/farmcompare1970.pdf
- 187 HACHFELD, GARY A.; CRAVEN, ROBERT. Utilizing federal crop insurance: coverage alternatives and marketing strategies for managing grain yield and price risk. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Pubs/federalcropinsurance2005.pdf
- 188 HACHFELD, GARY; LAZARUS, WILLIAM; NORDQUIST, DALE; LOPPNOW, RANN. **Cropland rental rates for Minnesota counties**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Pubs/RentalRates2005.pdf
- 189 Koehler, Bob; LAZARUS, BILL. **Spreadsheet calculates manure value**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005. Web address: http://swroc.coafes.umn.edu/Bob/docs/release.htm

# C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

# Indexing Number

- 190 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; RUDSTROM, MARGARETHA. "Profits from manure power? Economic analysis of the Haubenschild farms anaerobic digester." IN: Environmental Impacts and Economic Comparison of Alternative Dairy Systems. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Project; U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service; University of Minnesota, College of Agricultural, Food and Environmental Sciences; University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005.
- 191 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; Selley, Roger. Minnesota farm machinery economic cost estimates for 2005. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/mf2005.pdf
- 192 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; Selley, Roger. Minnesota farm machinery economic cost estimates for late 2005. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/mf2005late.pdf
- 193 RUDSTROM, MARGARETHA. "The relative competitiveness of confinement dairies versus grazing dairies." IN: Environmental Impacts and Economic Comparison of Alternative Dairy Systems. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Project; U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service; University of Minnesota, College of Agricultural, Food and Environmental Sciences; University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2005.
- 194 Schneider, Ingrid E.; ELISABETH, PASCAL; Salk, Raintry; Schoenecker, Tony. **Snowmobiling** in Minnesota: economic impact and consumer profile. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Tourism Center, 2005. Web address: http://www.tourism.umn.edu/research/snowmobile2.pdf

# **VI. POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES**

The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 195 EASTER, K. WILLIAM. "Better estimates are needed of the economic costs of not controlling hazardous water pollution." **Stockholm Water Front: A Forum for Global Water Issues**, no.4, December 2005, pp.7-8.
- 196 Holland, Steven J.; KING, ROBERT P. "Co-op stock exchange: why choice of trading rules matters for new-generation co-op stockholders." **Rural Cooperatives**, v.72, no.1, January/February 2005, pp.12-14.

# **VI. POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES**

#### Indexing Number

- 197 KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA; Patton, Bob. "Residential development impacts in two Minnesota regions." **CURA Reporter**, v.35, no.2, Spring 2005, pp.11-13.
- 198 KLAIR, KEVIN. "Agents find value in crop conference." **Crop Insurance Today**, v.38, no.4, November 2005, pp.6-8.
- 199 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. "Where should you invest to improve the capacity of your harvesting system?" **Forage Focus**, March 2005.
- 200 LAZARUS, BILL; Undersander, Dan. "How cutting date affects yield, quality and profitability of a hay crop." **Forage Focus**, November 2005, p.11.
- 201 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; Undersander, Dan. "Improving profitability by utilizing forage equipment more efficiently: a windrow merger example." **Forage Focus**, May 2005, pp.4-5.
- 202 LAZARUS, BILL; Undersander, Dan. "Writing contracts to buy or sell corn silage." **Forage Focus**, August 2005, pp.4-5.
- 203 LEVINS, RICHARD A. "Midwest organic farmers see benefits from "coop"-perating." Leopold Letter, v.17, no.1, Spring 2005, p.8.
- 204 LEVINS, RICHARD A. "National Farmers Organization: 50 years of building farmer market power." **Agro Washington**, v.4, no.4, 2005, pp.22-24.
- LEVINS, RICHARD A. "Ten reasons market power is important for dairy farmers." **Hoard's Dairyman**, v.150, no.13, August 10, 2005, p.516.
- 206 NORDQUIST, DALE; CRAVEN, ROBERT. "FINBIN provides a bounty of benchmarks for ag bankers." **Minnesota Bankers Association News**, October 2005, p.13.

# **VII. OP-ED ARTICLES**

These Op-Ed articles represent the personal opinions of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the University of Minnesota. The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

#### Indexing Number

207 LEVINS, RICHARD A. "Familiar message ignores the problem -- price." **Agri News**, v.30, no.36, September 8, 2005, p.A7.

#### **VII. OP-ED ARTICLES**

- LEVINS, RICHARD A. "I hope the MILC program stays." Dairy Star, September 24, 2005, p.5.
- 209 RUNGE, C. FORD. "A dubious brand of budget gaming." **Star Tribune**, v.24, no.43, May 17, 2005, p.A13.
- 210 RUNGE, C. FORD. "A leap of faith into more gambling." **Star Tribune**, v.23, no.308, February 6, 2005, p.AA5.
- 211 RUNGE, C. FORD. "A new campaign against Indians." **Star Tribune**, v.23, no.340, March 10, 2005, p.A17.
- 212 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Bachmann voices budget delusions, show her own fiscal voodoo." **Stillwater Gazette**, December 12, 2005, p.3.
- 213 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Bachmann's assault on constitution: she aims to undercut the courts." **Star Tribune**, v.24, no.11, April 15, 2005, p.A21.
- 214 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Bush Social Security plan defies economic logic." **St. Paul Pioneer Press**, January 23, 2005, p.11B.
- 215 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Get ready for a tsunami of scandals." **Star Tribune**, v.23, no.277, January 6, 2005, p.A15.
- 216 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Katrina pushes lessons learned in Vietnam to current war in Iraq." **Stillwater Gazette**, September 30, 2005, p.4.
- 217 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Kennedy balances on the extremist fringe." **Stillwater Gazette**, December 21, 2005, p.4.
- 218 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Kennedy's Republican brown-nosing fails to honor Minnesota's interests." Stillwater Gazette, v.121, no. 235, December 1, 2005, p.4.
- 219 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Life involves a lot more than 'defenders' see." **Star Tribune**, June 17, 2005, p.21A.
- 220 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Religion should be avoided as a vehicle for setting public policy." **Stillwater Gazette**, October 14, 2005, p.4.
- 221 RUNGE, C. FORD. "The future of ethanol: to see political nature of fuel subsidies, look at who reaps the biggest benefits." **Star Tribune**, v.24, no.13, April 17, 2005, pp.AA1, AA9.
- 222 RUNGE, C. FORD. "What not to expect from feds in pandemic." **Star Tribune**, December 27, 2005, p.A17.
- 223 RUNGE, C. FORD. "White House characters sharpen skills in implausible deniability." **Stillwater Gazette**, October 31, 2005, p.4.
- 224 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Why does 'Benedict Arnold' Rove still have a job in politics?" **Stillwater Gazette**, August 3, 2005, p.4.
- 225 SENAUER, BEN. "No green light to chow down." **Pioneer Press**, May 24, 2005, p.7B.

# VIII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS

The author (listed in capital letters) is the best source of information on the availability of these papers. Contact the author at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- Amosson, Stephen; Waller, Mark; Bevers, Stan; Smith, Jackie; Spillman, Elizabeth; Bretz, Fran; Guerrero, Bridget; Owen, Richard; Labbe, Chris; USSET, ED; CRAVEN, ROBERT.
   "Enhancement and implementation of the Master Marketer Educational System." Poster presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005.
- 227 BAU, DAVID. "Tillage systems advantages and disadvantages." Paper prepared for Conservation Tillage Days, July 2005.
- 228 Binenbaum, Eran; PARDEY, PHIL. "Collective action in plant breeding." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005. Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/aaea05/sp05bi02.pdf
- 229 BUHR, BRIAN. "U.S. pork, beef and chicken sector economic simulation model with international trade and probability based sensitivity analysis." Project completed on behalf of the National Pork Board, December 2005.
- 230 DIPIETRE, DENNIS; BUHR, BRIAN. "The impact of implementation of AWAP protocols on the economics and structure of the U.S. hog and pork industry." Project completed on behalf of the National Pork Board, March 2005.
- 231 EIDMAN, VERNON R. "Agriculture's role in energy production: current levels and future prospects." Paper presented at a conference Energy from Agriculture: New Technologies, Innovative Programs and Success Stories, St. Louis, Missouri, December 14-15, 2005. Web address: http://www.farmfoundation.org/projects/documents/EIDMANpaperrevisedTOPOST12-19-05.pdf
- 232 GARTNER, WILLIAM C.; Konecnik, Maja. "Customer based brand equity for a tourism destination (CBBETD) <PowerPoint presentation>." Presented at International Conference on Destination Branding and Marketing for Regional Tourism Development, Macao S.A.R., China, December 8-19, 2005.
- 233 HURLEY, TERRY; Malzer, Gary; OISHI, ROCKY. "Estimating the value of precision agriculture using experimental field data: its more than just space <PowerPoint presentation>." Presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005.
- 234 Irz, Xavier; ROE, TERRY. "Agriculture and economy-wide growth: investigation in a Ramsey framework." Invited paper prepared for the IFPRI/Cornell Conference on Threshold Effects and Non-Linearities in Growth and Development, Washington, DC, May 11-13, 2005.

# VIII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS

- 235 LETNES, LOUISE; Kelly, Julie. "AgEcon Search: the central role of librarians in an international subject repository." Poster presented at Association of College and Research Libraries Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, April 7-9, 2005.
- 236 LETNES, LOUISE; Kelly, Julie. "Filling a literature gap: world wide access to grey literature in agricultural economics AgEcon Search." Poster presented at International Association of Agricultural Information Specialists (IAALD)/U.S. Agricultural Information Network (USAIN) meeting, Globalization of Information: Agriculture at the Crossroads, Lexington, Kentucky, May 15-18, 2005.
- 237 MEHTA, SHEFALI V.; Haight, Robert G.; HOMANS, FRANCES R.; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Optimal bioeconomic management strategies for prevention and control of invasive alien species." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005. Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/aaea05/sp05me03.pdf
- 238 NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Incorporating spatial grain price information in marketing plans: a Minnesota example." Speech and PowerPoint presented at National Risk Management Conference, Kansas City, MO, April 2005.
- 239 NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "What we need to learn about nontraditional students in the next decade: our next challenge." Presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Organized Symposium, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005.
- 240 NEFSTEAD, WARD E.; Johansson, David. "The use of videotaped segments of The Apprentice in a food and agricultural sales class: the case of ApEc 3451." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005. Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/aaea05/sp05ne03.pdf
- 241 NORDQUIST, DALE. "Supporting extension programs with benchmark farm financial data through multi-state cooperation <PowerPoint presentation>." Presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005.
- 242 OLSON, KENT; BADIBANGA, THADDEE. "A bioeconomic model of the soybean aphid treatment decision in soybeans." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005. Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/aaea05/sp05ol01.pdf
- 243 PETROLIA, DANIEL R.; Gowda, Prasanna H.; Mulla, David J. "Agricultural drainage and gulf hypoxia: economic targeting of farmland to reduce nitrogen loads in a Minnesota watershed." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005. Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/aaea05/sp05pe04.pdf
- 244 ROE, TERRY. "Applied dynamic macroeconomics: ERS seminar-workshop <PowerPoint presentation>." Workshop seminar paper presented to the Macroeconomics Team, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service, April 20, 2005.
- 245 ROE, TERRY. "Economic analysis of water: micro-macro linkages and implications sequencing policy reform <PowerPoint presentation>." Presentation made to the Rio Bravo Workshop, University of California, Davis, March 31 April 3, 2005.

# VIII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS

- 246 ROE, TERRY. "Harmonizing dairy and trade policy: what can we expect from the WTO? <PowerPoint presentation>." Presentation made to the M-W Dairy Policy Conference, Bloomington, MN, April 4, 2005.
- 247 ROE, TERRY. "L'agriculture marocaine face a la liberalization: quelles methodes d'analyse et quel systeme d'information? Les evaluations d'impact <Powerpoint presentation>." Presented at Quartieme Seminaire Institutionnel du Conseil General du Developpement, Agricole, Rabat, Morocco, December 2-3, 2005.
- 248 ROE, TERRY; Shane, Mathew; Somwaru, Agapi. "The rapid expansion of the modern retail food marketing in emerging market economies: implications to foreign trade and structural change in agriculture." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005. Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/aaea05/sp05sh01.pdf
- 249 SCHUH, G. EDWARD. "Economists in the development process: roles and responsibilities." Paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Organized Symposium, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005.
- 250 SCHUH, G. EDWARD. "The modernization of Brazilian agriculture." Paper presented at the 15th Congress of the International Farm Management Association, Campinas, Brazil, August 15, 2005.
- 251 SENAUER, BEN. "The growing market for high-value food products in developing and transition countries." Invited paper presented at the 2005 Conference of the Food Distribution Research Society, Washington, DC, October 18, 2005.
- 252 SEO, BOSU; SENAUER, BEN. "Racial disparities in the quality of health care affecting the children of immigrants: analyzing the Minnesota Health Care Program." Paper presented at the Southern Economic Association Meeting, Washington, DC, November 18-20, 2005.
- 253 Strock, J.S.; APLAND, JEFFREY; Rosen, C.; Russelle, M.P.; Rabaey, T. "Doublecrop small grain-snapbean in rotation with corn or soybean to achieve economic and environmental goals." Poster presented at ASA-CSSA-SSSA Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, Utah, November 5-10, 2005.
- 254 TAJIBAEVA, LIAILA. "Integrated economy of humans and biological resources: a general equilibrium approach." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005. Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/aaea05/sp05ta03.pdf
- 255 Wheatley, W. Parker; ROE, TERRY L. "The effects of the Internet on U.S. bilateral trade in agricultural and horticultural commodities." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Providence, RI, July 24-27, 2005. Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu/aaea05/sp05wh02.pdf

#### IX. COMPUTER SOFTWARE

The author (listed in capital letters) is the best source of information on the availability of these products. Contact the author at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

#### Indexing Number

- 256 NORDQUIST, DALE W.; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. RankEm 2005, release 3.0. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 257 CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; RHODE, RUSS. **FINPACK 2005, Release 4.10**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.
- 258 CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; RHODE, RUSS. **FINPACK 2005, Release 4.11**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2005.

# X. WEB PAGES

- 259 **FINBIN FINPACK Farm Financial Database**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.finbin.umn.edu/
- 260 Kelly, Julie; LETNES, LOUISE. AgEcon Search: Research in Agricultural and Applied Economics. Minneapolis, MN; St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Libraries; University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics. Web address: http://agecon.lib.umn.edu
- 261 Koehler, Bob; LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. What Is Manure Worth? St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web Address: http://swroc.coafes.umn.edu/Bob/docs/manurwkst.htm
- 262 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; Koehler, Bob. **Pignet Swine Enterprise Budget, Version 2**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/croplvst.html
- 263 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; Selley, Roger. Farm Machinery Economic Cost Estimation Spreadsheet (machdata.xls). St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/machinery.html

# X. WEB PAGES

#### Indexing Number

- 264 LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; Undersander, Dan. **Haycutdate.xls**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/machinery.html
- 265 **National Ag Risk Education Library: Digital Center for Risk Management Education**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.agrisk.umn.edu/
- 266 **TAA: Trade Adjustment Assistance For Farmers and Fishermen**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.taaforfarmers.org/
- 267 TAFF, STEVEN J.; MIKESELL, CHRIS L. **Minnesota Land Economics**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/landeconomics/landdata/
- 268 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G. Ethanol Dry Mill Spreadsheet. Ames, IA: Iowa State University, Agricultural Marketing Resource Center. Web address: http://www.agmrc.org/NR/rdonlyres/4C6BD4DE-8DA0-44F6-A9AE-02320DBF99F6/0/ethanolsuccess.xls
- 269 TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G. Minnesota Biodiesel Policy Analysis Tool. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Transportation. Web address: http://www.lrrb.org/pdf/MNBiodieselPolTool120904.xls

# XI. ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS

The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) at:

[Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- 270 COCHRANE, WILLARD W. "Book review of '*John Kenneth Galbraith: His Life, His Politics, His Economics,* by Richard Parker. Farrar, Straus and Giroux, 2005.'" **Agro Washington**, v.5, no.1, 2005, pp.28-29.
- 271 DAVIS, ELIZABETH. "Book review of *'The Working Poor: Invisible in America*, by David Shipler. New York, NY: Alfred A. Knopf, 2004." **Financial Counseling and Planning**, v.15, no.2, 2004.
- 272 Gonyou, H.W.; Dean, J.; McGlone, J.J.; Sundberg, P.L.; Brumm, M.; Spoolder, H.; Kliebenstein, J.; BUHR, BRIAN; Johnson, A.K. "Developing a model to determine floor space requirements for pigs; abstract." Journal of Animal Science, v.82, supplement 2, 2004, p.34. Web address: http://www.asas.org/abstracts/2004sectional/S33.PDF

# XI. ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS

#### Indexing Number

- 273 KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA. "Book review of '*The Property Tax, Land Use and Land Use Regulation*, edited by Richard Netzer. Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar in association with the Lincoln Institute of Land Policy, 2003. (Studies in Fiscal Federalism and State-Local Finance)." Journal of Regional Science, v.45, no.2, May 2005, pp.430-432.
- 274 LEVINS, RICHARD A. "Book review of '*The Farm as Natural Habitat: Reconnecting Food Systems with Ecosystems*, edited by Dana L. Jackson and Laura L. Jackson. Washington, DC: Island Press, 2002."
  Great Plains Research, v.15, no.1, 2005, pp.168-169.

#### XII. THESES

#### A. PH.D. THESES

Ph.D. Theses are available from:

UMI 300 North Zeeb Road P.O. Box 1346 Ann Arbor MI 48106-1346 U.S.A. PHONE: 1-800-521-0600 EMAIL: info@il.proquest.com URL: http://il.proquest.com/products\_umi/dissertations/

- 275 KIM, KIJONG. What Could Have Been Done and What Has Been Done: The Impact of Point Resource Abundance on Economic Performance in Nigeria. 2005. (Advisor: Terry Roe)
- 276 NAGARAJAN, LATHA. Managing Millet Diversity: Farmer's Choices, Seed Systems and Genetic Resource Policy in India. 2005. (Advisor: Philip Pardey)
- 277 PETROLIA, DANIEL RYAN. A Long Way from the Gulf: Economic and Environmental Targeting of Agricultural Drainage to Reduce Nitrogen Loads in a Minnesota Watershed. 2005. (Advisor: C. Ford Runge)
- 278 QI, SHUNRONG. Efficiency, Productivity, National Accounts and Economic Growth with a Green View: Theory, Methodology and Applications. 2005. (Advisors: Jay Coggins; Terry Roe)

# **XII. THESES**

# **B. MASTER'S THESES**

Check with local university library for interlibrary loan of Master's Theses.

#### Indexing Number

- 279 CHIDA, MERIEM MAHMOUD. Tourism Expenditure Surveys: Words Matter. 2005. (Advisor: Bill Gartner)
- 280 ZHANG, LEI. **A Simulator of Network Growth for Network Economics and Policy Analysis.** 2005. (Advisor: Gerard McCullough)

# XII. THESES

# C. PLAN B PAPERS

For information on purchasing copies of Plan B Papers contact:

Waite Library University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 232 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245 EMAIL: Iletnes@umn.edu

- 281 GRAINGER, CORBETT ALDEN. Measuring Innovation in a High School Cafeteria: A Case Study of Hopkins, Minnesota. 2005. (Advisor: C. Ford Runge)
- 282 GRENNAN, MATTHEW ROBERT. A Free-Ride to Liberalization and the Returns to Protectionism. 2005. (Advisor: C. Ford Runge)
- 283 HERFINDAHL, ERLAND. The Relationship between HIV/AIDS and Wealth in Kenya. 2005. (Advisor: Paul Glewwe)
- 284 JO, HYUNKUK. Expenditure Patterns, Price Changes, and Inequality: The Case of Viet Nam. 2005. (Advisor: Paul Glewwe)
- 285 NICOLA, DIEGO FEDERICO. Economies of Scale in Ethanol Production under Different Fuel Technologies. 2005. (Advisor: Vernon Eidman)
- 286 PARK, JEONGIL. Variable Selection Techniques for Database Marketing in E-Commerce. 2005. (Advisor: Donald Liu)
- 287 PETERSON, ANGELA. An Analysis of the Price Elasticities of Demand for Regular, Midgrade and Premium Gasoline in Minnesota. 2005. (Advisor: Jerry Fruin)
- 288 POLKOVNICHENKO, NATALIYA. **The Conditional CCAPM with Idiosyncratic Consumption Risk**. 2005. (Advisor: Gerard McCullough)

# XII. THESES

# C. PLAN B PAPERS

- 289 WENDT, MINH. Determinants of Foreign Direct Investment in the Food Manufacturing Industry. 2005. (Advisor: Glenn Pederson)
- 290 XUE, MIN. Supermarket Development in China. 2005. (Advisor: Jean Kinsey)

#### XIII. AUTHOR INDEX

Author Adachi, Kenji 71 Agardy, Tundi 105 Alemu, Zerihun 96 Amati, Alexander 81 Amosson, Stephen 226 Anderson, Jon E. 24 Angle, Catherine 56 Anthony, Willis E. 5 Apland, Jeffrey D. Ash, Neville J. 105 Badibanga, Thaddee Batie, Sandra S. 5 Bau, David Becker, K. 146 Beintema. Nienke 136 Berti, Andrea 82 Bevers, Stan 226 Bin, Okmyung 22 Binenbaum, Eran 228 Bosley, Stacie 102 Bretz, Fran 226 Brezonik, Partick L. 30 Bruening, D. 58 Brumm, M. 272 Buhr, Brian L. Buttel, Frederick 69 Canavari, Maurizio 82 Chang-Kang, Connie Chen. Lucv 69 Chester-Jones, H. 52 Chida, Meriem Mahmoud 279 Cho, Yongsung 23 Cochrane, Willard W. 270 Colby, Bonnie 45 Connelly, Rachel 25 Consignado, Ted 10 Cooper, H. David 105 Costello, Christopher 12 Craven, Robert H. Cuomo, Gregory J. 24 Darger, Michael 183 Davis, Elizabeth E. Dean. J. 272 Defrancesco, Edi 90 Devaney, Barbara L. Diao, Xinshen Diaz, Sandra 105 Dinar, Ariel Dincesen, Anita 56 2,230 Dipietre, Dennis D. Dosi, Cesare 83 Doukkali, Rachid 26 Dunrud,, Tammy 56 Duraiappah, Anantha Kumar 105 Easter, K. William Ebel. Robert D. 3 Eidman, Vernon R. Elisabeth, Pascal 194 Elshennawy, Abeer 72 Erkkila, Daniel L. 111 Ervin, David E. 5 Fackler, Paul 48 Faeth, Paul 5 Faith. Daniel P. 105 Fan, Shenggen

Indexing Number 58, 71, 253 76, 77, 242 177-181, 227 2, 56, 61, 229, 230, 272 28, 29, 108, 109 146-150, 153, 156-173, 187, 206, 226, 256-258 25, 99, 102-104, 271 128, 129 13, 26, 51, 137 51, 137 23, 27, 30, 45, 63, 83, 84, 106, 107, 195 4, 20, 93, 231 28, 29, 108, 109

Author Fang, Feng Freedman, Matthew Fruin, Jerry Gaitan, Beatriz Gartner, William C. Glewwe, Paul Goldberger, Jessica Gonyou, H.W. Gowda, Prasanna H. Graffy, Elisabeth A. Grainger, Corbett Grantham, Marilyn Gray, George M. Grennan, Matthew Guerrero, Bridget Hachfeld, Gary A. Haight, Robert G. Harrison, Gail G. Heckman, James J. Herfindahl, Erland Hirasuna, Donald P. Holcomb, Rob Holland, Steven J. Homans, Frances R. Hurley, Terrance M. Imdieke, Pas R. Irz, Xavier Ivaldi. Marc Jefferys, Marcie Jensen, Helen H. Jo, Hyunkuk Johansson, David Johnson, A.K. Johnson, Dennis Jordan, Brendan Kaiser, Harry M. Kaiser, Lucia L. Kalambokidis. Laura Kasterine, Alexander Kauppila, D. Kelly, Julie Kim, Kijong King, Robert P. Kinsey, Jean D. Klair, Kevin Kliebenstein, James Koehler, Bob Konecnik, Maja Koo, Bonwoo Krishnaiah, K. Kuperan, K.V. Kurtz, James N. Labbe, Chris Lane, Julia Lazarus, William F. Lehman, Clarence Letnes, Louise Levin, Michael Levins, Richard A. Li. Naichia Liu, Donald J. Liu, Ya-Ming Liu, Yang Lonsdorf, Eric Loppnow, Rann R.

Indexing Number 30 99 85 95 6, 110, 111, 144, 182, 232 7, 31, 112-115 32, 69 272 65, 243 5 79, 281 183 128, 129 282 226 184-188 237 128. 129 140 283 33, 34, 116 67 196 23, 35, 237 8, 9, 32, 36, 37, 69, 117-120, 233 52 38, 234 121 103 128, 129 111, 284 240 272 24, 52 122 10 128, 129 3, 39, 123, 124, 197, 273 45 146 40, 41, 235, 236, 260 275 82, 125, 196 42, 43, 46, 86, 100, 126, 128, 129 147-150, 198, 257, 258 117-120, 272 189, 261, 262 232 127 29 45 67 226 99 188-192,199-202, 261-264 60 40, 41, 235, 236, 260 115 1, 203-205, 207, 208, 274 104 10 43 83, 106, 107 48 147-150, 153, 188, 256-258

#### XIII. AUTHOR INDEX

Author Mace, Georgina Mahoney, Paul R. Malzer, Gary L. Manning, Patrick Mason, Charles F. McCall, Brian McCann, Laura McCullough, Gerard J. McGlone, J.J. McNeely, Jeffrey A. Mehta, Shefali V. Merrill, Jeanne Mikesell, Chris L. Miller, Dale Mohtadi. Hamid Mooney, Harold A. Mukherjee, Anit Mulla, David J. Murphy, Suzanne P. Murray, Helene Naeem, Shahid Nagarajan, Latha Nefstead, Ward E. Nelson, Erik Nestoriak, Nicole Neville, J. Nicola, Diego Federico Nordquist, Dale W. Odoms-Young, Angela M. Oishi, Kikuo (Rocky) Olson, Kent D. Orazem. Peter Oteng-Yeboah, Alfred A. Owen, Richard Pardey, Philip G. Park, Jeongil Park, Timothy A. Parsons, R. Paulson, Garen J. Pederson, Glenn D. Penny, Tim Pereira, Henrique Miquel Peterson, Angela Peterson, Karen E. Peterson, Paul Petrolia, Daniel R. Polasky, Stephen Polkovnichenko, Nataliya Popp, Michael Prip, Christian Qi, Shunrong Qian, Keming Rabaey, T. Radcliffe, Edward Ragsdale, David Reese. M. Reid, Walter V. Reisdorfer, Jeff Reschovsky, Andrew Rhode, Russ Richardson, D. Wynn

Roe, Terry L.

Indexing Number 105 154 36, 233 49 44 99 23, 45 121 272 105 237 32.69 267 117-120 46.98 105 109 58, 65, 243 128, 129 56 105 276 87, 130-134, 238-240 48,75 99 105 285 67, 68, 146-150, 152, 153, 188, 206, 241, 256-258 128, 129 36, 233 76, 77, 242 117-120 105 226 127, 135, 136, 138, 228 286 99 146 67 47, 62, 81 5 105 287 128, 129 24 65, 243, 277 11, 12, 21, 22, 44, 48, 59, 60, 75, 105, 237 288 49 105 278 29 253 77 77 52 105 149 39 147-149, 257-258 147-149, 150, 153, 154, 157-173, 256-258 13, 26, 38, 50, 51, 88, 95, 96, 137, 234, 244-248, 255

Author Rogers, G. Rosegrant, Mark W. Rosen, C. Rudstrom, Margot Runge, C. Ford Russelle, M.P. Ruttan, Vernon W. Ryan, Barry Salk, Raintry Samper, Cristian Schei, Peter Johan Schneider, Ingrid E. Scholes, Robert Schoenecker. Tonv Schuh, G. Edward Schutyser, Frederik Selley, Roger Senauer, Ben Seo. Bosu Shane, Mathew Sheaffer, Craig Shiratori, Sakiko Shogren, Jason F. Siega-Riz, Anna Maria Simmons. Steve Singh, Avinish Smith, Jackie Smith, Rodney B.W. Solow, Andrew Somwaru, Agapi Spillman, Elizabeth Spoolder, H. Stallings, Virginia A. Starfield, Anthony Stinson, Thomas F. Strock, Jeffrey Suitor, Carol West Sundberg, P.L. Sur, Mona Taff. Steven J. Tajibaeva, Liaila Tarui. Nori Tasci, Asli D.A. Tiffany, Douglas G. Tilman. David Tsur, Yacov Undersander, Dan Usset, Edward C. Uwasu, Michinori Van Jaarsveld, Albert Venturini, Luciano Viaggi, Davide Waller, Mark Warman, Tim Wendt, Minh Westman, Lorin L. Wheatley, W. Parker Wilen, James E. Wright, Brian D. Xue, Min Yeutter. Clavton Zech, Lyubov Zekri, Slim Zhang, Lei

#### Indexing Number 146 138 253 24, 49, 52, 154, 190, 193 5, 14, 78, 79, 89, 90, 138, 139, 209-224 253 15, 53, 66, 74, 140, 141 142 182, 194 105 105 194 105 194 16, 17, 91, 140, 249, 250 105 191, 192, 263 18, 54, 79, 92, 97, 138, 143, 225, 251, 252 252 248 24 55 37 128, 129 56 24, 52 226 19, 57, 84, 96 12 13, 248 226 272 128, 129 48 33, 34, 116, 142 58, 253 128, 129 272 54 70, 71, 94, 122, 267 254 59 144 20, 64, 73, 93, 139, 145, 268, 269 21.60 51, 137 200-202, 264 155-173, 226 75 105 92.97.125 94 226 5 289 68 61.255 35 127 290 80 62

27,63

280